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Name: State of Florida, Department of Management Services
Address: 2090 Esplanade Way Tallahassee FL 32399-0950
City State Zip
Contractor’s Administrator Name: Jay Jackson Title: !
[
Tep: _ (890) 922-1401 . Email: J@Y-Jackson@dms.myflorida.com |
CONTRACT INFORMATION ‘
e Contract for MyFloridaNet2 WAN Service (45 Mbps) Comtract Vidue: $1706.87 per month
State contract (DMS 13/14-024) for MyFloridaNet2 Wan Service (45 Mbps). Contract begins on the date of execution and terminates on the date of service disconnect.
Brief Description:
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Contract Dates : From: New Renew Amend# __WA/Task Order

How Procured: __ Sole Source __ SingleSource _ ITB _ RFP __ RFQ __ Coop. LOther State Contract ?

X RCUD OMB !
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|
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Grazson Hagins

From: Jackson, Jay <JayJackson@dms.myflorida.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 9:30 AM

To: Grayson Hagins

Cc: Norman Kennedy; Lopez, Luis

Subject: FW: Router Config for CNTY-Nassau
Attachments: Nassau MFN-2_Rates.xlsx

Grayson,

This is the email | sent Norm with pricing information. The MFN2 service prices are all set in Contract ID: DMS 13/14-
024. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Jay Jackson

850-922-1401

State of Florida Department of Management Services
Telecommunications Technician 11l

"We serve those who serve Florida"

Complete Our Customer Survey

From: Jackson, Jay

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 4:27 PM

To: 'Norman Kennedy' <nkennedy@nassaucountyfl.com>
Subject: RE: Router Config for CNTY-Nassau

Norm,

| didn’t include the Router and management in the last sheet | sent you. It is considered an optional service so not
included in the circuit level pricing. | added it to the sheet attached. Let me know if this is okay.

Thanks,

Jay Jackson

850-922-1401

State of Florida Department of Management Services
Telecommunications Technician lil

"We serve those who serve Florida"

Complete Qur Customer Survey

From: Norman Kennedy [mailto:nkennedy@nassaucountyfl.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Jackson, Jay <Jay.Jackson@dms.myflorida.com>

Subject: RE: Router Config for CNTY-Nassau

I just want to confirm the details of your price since it is less than the original quote. | show it totaling
$2,010.02/month. Does that include internet and WAN and SIP?



Thank you,

Norm Kennedy

Technical Services Manager
Network Manager

Nassau County BOCC

From: Jackson, Jay <Jay.Jackson@dms.myflorida.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 10:25 AM

To: Norman Kennedy <nkennedy@nassaucountyfl.com>; Mitchell, Brian (Sub-Contractor) <bmitch12 @harris.com>
Cc: DuVall, Jondavid <jduval01@harris.com>

Subject: RE: Router Config for CNTY-Nassau

Norm,

I am trying to get the configs for the 10M circuit in Yulee and will let you know. Attached is the pricing for a 50M circuit
that you asked about.

Thanks,

Jay Jackson

850-922-1401

State of Florida Department of Management Services
Telecommunications Technician |li

"We serve those who serve Florida"

Complete Qur Customer Survey

From: Norman Kennedy [mailto:nkennedy@nassaucountyfl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 10:56 AM

To: Mitchell, Brian (Sub-Contractor) <bmitch12@harris.com>; Jackson, Jay <Jay.Jackson@dms.myflorida.com>
Cc: DuVall, Jondavid <jduvalO1@harris.com>

Subject: RE: Router Config for CNTY-Nassau

Please send me all of the contract info | need so | can get this through Contracts Management and in front of the board.
Thank you,

Norm Kennedy

Technical Services Manager
Network Manager

Nassau County BOCC

From: Norman Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 12:01 PM

To: 'Mitchell, Brian (Sub-Contractor)' <bmitch12 @harris.com>; Jackson, Jay <Jay.Jackson@dms.myflorida.com>
Cc: DuVall, Jondavid <jduval01@harris.com> :
Subject: RE: Router Config for CNTY-Nassau

When looking at the config, | am concerned again about the WAN being included. The sub interface of gi0/0.1509
should be where all of the traffic for the interface is passing since gi0/0 looks like it is just a physical interface, but | don’t
get why interface gi0/0 has the circuit ID of my other internet circuit. Between the interface and the sub-interface
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descriptions, both internet circuit ID’s are listed and gi0/0 is labeled as WAN. | wanted to compare against the 10M
MFN1 circuit, but | don’t have that config. Please send me that, and explain why both circuits would be described on
gi0/0 and its sub-interface.

Thanks guys,

Norm Kennedy

Technical Services Manager
Network Manager

Nassau County BOCC

From: Mitchell, Brian (Sub-Contractor} <bmitch12 @harris.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Jackson, Jay <Jay.Jackson@dms.myflorida.com>; Norman Kennedy <nkennedy@nassaucountyfl.com>
Cc: DuVall, Jondavid <jduval01@harris.com>

Subject: RE: Router Config for CNTY-Nassau

Thanks Jay!
| have posted the config within our applicable site data parameter for CNTY45 Nassau BOCC.

We will await further confirmation from Norm on new circuit order . Please provide the CSAB INV# used for this when
known.

Thanks again!

Brian Mitchell
MFN2/OUTREACH-ENGINEER
850-264-0192
bmitch12@harris.com

From: Jackson, Jay <Jay.Jackson@dms.myflorida.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Mitchell, Brian (Unknown) (Sub-Contractor) <bmitch12 @harris.com>; Norman Kennedy
<nkennedy@nassaucountyfl.com>

Cc: DuVall, Jondavid (US Person) <jduvalQ1@harris.com>
Subject: FW: Router Config for CNTY-Nassau

All,
Attached are the router configs for CNTY45-Nassau’s MFN1 circuit.
Thanks,

Jay Jackson

850-922-1401

State of Florida Department of Management Services
Telecommunications Technician Il

"We serve those who serve Florida"

Complete Qur Customer Survey




From: Doughty, Tom

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Jackson, Jay <Jay.Jackson@dms.myflorida.com>
Subject: RE: Router Config for CNTY-Nassau

Here you are Sir!

From: Jackson, Jay

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Doughty, Tom <Tom.Doughty@dms.myflorida.com>
Subject: Router Config for CNTY-Nassau

Tom,

Can you get me the router config for MFN1 router MFNJAXYULEA40003? The LEC circuit ID for the connection is
52.KQGN.701482..5B and their address is 77150 CITIZENS CIRCLE YULEE, FL 32097. Customer has no access to it.

Thanks,

Jay Jackson

850-922-1401

State of Florida Department of Management Services
Telecommunications Technician llI

"We serve those who serve Florida"

Complete Our Customer Survey

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact this office by phone or in
writing.

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact this office by phone or in
writing.
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Summary

Agency Name: DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES Agency Contract ID: DMS 13/14-024

Long Title: MyFloridaNet-2 Vendor Name: HARRIS CORPORATION
Total Contract Amount: $420,000,000.00 Total Budgetary Amount: $420,000,000.00
Total Payment To Date: $5,721,426.29 Date of Execution: 11/28/2016

General Description: MFN2 provides end user customers access to the network, a highly available, highly reliable (HA/HR) robust core able to support a
Multiprotocol Label Switching (MPLS) and Session Initiation Protocol Core Routing control function plane for voice, video, and data, referred to as

MyFloridaNet-2 Services.
Details Deliverables Payments { Documents Audits
Main Information ' | Procurement Information
Agency Contract ID: DMS 13/14-024 Authorized Advanced Payment: No
FLAIR Contract ID: TC070 Method of Procurement: Agency Invitation to Negotiate [s. 287.057 |
Short Title: MFN2 (1) (c), FAC]
Long Title: MyFloridaNet-2 State Term Contract ID:
Contract Type: Standard Two Party Agreement by Statute Contract's Exemption Justification:
Contract Status: Active Agency Reference Number: DMS 13/14-024
Date of Execution: 11/28/2016 Business Case Study Done: No
Date of Beginning: 10/28/2016 Legal Challenges to Procurement: No
Original End Date: 10/27/2023 e &
New Ending Date: Outsourcing / Capital Improvements
Agency Service Area: DivTe Was the Contracted Function Previously Performed by the State:
Statutory Authority: Section 282.703, Florida Statutes No
Contract Involves State or Federal Financial Assistance: No Was the Contracted Function Considered for Insourcing back to
Recipient Type: the State: No
Provide for Administrative Cost: No Did the Vendor Make Capital Improvements on State Property: No
Provide for Periodic Increase: No

Budget Information
Original Contract Amount: $420,000,000.00 | Total Non-Recurring Budgetary Amount: $0.00
Total Contract Amount: $420,000,000.00 Total Budgetary Amount: $420,000,000.00
Total Recurring Budgetary Amount: $420,000,000.00 ' Total Unfunded Amount: $0.00
As of Date; 12/13/2018 Download Budget Information [ &
RECURRING BUDGETARY FISCAL YEAR EFFECTIVE COST AGENCY AMENDMENT
AMOUNT ACCOUNTCODE. DATE i ACCUMULATOR REFERENCE
72-60-2-105001-72900100-00-
$420,000,000.00 100350-00 12/16/2016 2016-2017
No Non-Recurring Budgetary records found for this contract.

i 2011 © FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

httns://facts fldfs com/Search/ContractDetail asnx?Acencvld=720000& C antractldA=TCN0T70
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Contract Information Page 2 of 2

Contract Change
ad Contract Chan ré
CHANGE AMENDMENT AGENCY AMENDMENT AMENDMENT AMENDMENT NEW ENDING
TYPE AMOUNT REFERENCE CHANGE DESGRIPTION EFFECTIVE DATE EXECUTION DATE DATE
Defining Contract
Amendment $0.00 A1 language 06/29/2018 09/17/2018
Vendor
Download Vendor rﬁ
NAME LINE 1 NAME LINE 2 CITY STATE 2IP MINORITY VENDOR DESIGNATION
HARRIS CORPORATION CR MSA, LLC MELBOURNE FL 329020037 Non-Minority
CFDA CSFA
No CFDA Codes found for the contract. No CSFA Codes found for the contract.

2011 © FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

httne://facte fldfe com/Search/ContractDetail acsny? A cencvid=7200008 C antrantlA=TNTN AMEIALA




Graxson Hagins

From: Norman Kennedy

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:19 AM
To: Grayson Hagins

Subject: FW: New SUNCOM Order

The order info is below. It has a target install by 6/3/2019.

Norm Kennedy

Technical Services Manager
Network Manager

Nassau County BOCC

From: DIVTEL.SUNCOMSYSTEMS@dms.myflorida.com <DIVTEL.SUNCOMSYSTEMS@dms.myflorida.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:16 AM

To: Norman Kennedy <nkennedy@nassaucountyfl.com>

Subject: New SUNCOM Order

SUNCOM services are provided through the Florida Department of Is this email not displaying correctly?
Management Services. View it in your browser.

Thank you for your order

ORDER CONFIRMATION: 3265633719

% Account MRC  NRC

1

X MyFloridaNet Subaccount (A40XX48) - 13869 $1,706.87 $0.00

You can check your order status anytime by logging into CSAB and going to the
Orders tab in the Ordering application.

What happens now?



Your order is currently being processed. You may check order status by selecting

the order link above or check the individual status of items by selecting the

inventory identifier below. Selecting either link will require you to login to CSAB.

After login, you will be directed immediately to your selection.

If you have any questions about your order, please feel free to email us at
DIVTEL.SUNCOMOrdermanagement@dms.myflorida.com or call us toll-free at

888.4SUNCOM(478-6266).
Thank you again for your order!

Order Details:

MyFloridaNet-2 provided by Harris Corporation

Quantity: 1

Account: MyFloridaNet Subaccount (A40XX48) - 13869

Monthly Recurring Total: $1,706.87
Non-Recurring Total: $0.00

Option
+Access Speeds » 45 Mbps
+VRF » Public
+Type of IP Addresses Needed » SUNCOM Assigned
*+Services » MFN-2 WAN Service
+Router Rental - Standard » 4321-SEC-35-50Mbps
+Router Options » MFN Provided - Standard Rental
+Router Management » Vendor Managed
+Port Speeds » 45 Mbps
+MFN-2 WAN Service » MFN-2 WAN Service
+Internet Speeds » 45 Mbps
+Internet Options » Internet Access
+E911 (PSAP only, Public Safety). » No

4+Configuration Management Type » Standard
Configuration Management

Qty.

1
14
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1

MRC’ NRC" Usage

$684.80

$815.94

$107.29

$30.90

Per Item Totals: $1,706.87 $0.00

N/A

SUNCOM Inventory Identifier(s): 3265633736

R —
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+ - Adding Option | = - Removing Option |

" - Monthly Recurring Charge | ™ - Non-Recurring Charge

Copyright © 2019 SUNCOM - Department of Management Services, All rights reserved.
Need Help?: suncom.help@dms.myflorida.com

Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, please do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, please contact this office by phone or in
writing.




